Re: [EXT] Leave request 5 working days

From ALl Asif <asifa@who.int>

To Naveed Haider <naveed@ctc.org.pk>

Cc DURRANI, Saima <durranisa@who.int>, 'Naila Nizam' <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>,
raazia.rehman@chipconsulting.org <raazia.rehman@chipconsulting.org>

Date 2022-04-18 12:24

Dear Naveed,

Please go ahead as per guidelines.

Regards

Dr Asif Ali Zardari

PPEO / WHO / SINDH
asifa@who.int / +92 333 7080705

From: Naveed Haider <naveed@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2022 10:23 AM

To: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>

Cc: DURRANI, Saima <durranisa@who.int>; 'Naila Nizam' <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; raazia.rehman@chipconsulting.org
<raazia.rehman@chipconsulting.org>

Subject: FW: [EXT] Leave request 5 working days

Dear Dr Asif,
Your kind approval is awaited in the below email.

Regards,

Naveed Haider
Project Officer-PTPP
CTC - Sindh

Cell: 03408444500

From: Naveed Haider [mailto:naveed@ctc.org.pk]

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2022 10:03 AM

To: 'ALI, Asif'

Cc: 'DURRANI, Saima'; 'Naila Nizam'; 'raazia.rehman@chipconsulting.org'
Subject: FW: [EXT] Leave request 5 working days

Dear Dr Asif,
In the continuation to the below email, CTC shared show cause letter to UCPO Mr Abid Hussain on account of absenteeism from

field activity without information but he did not respond to the letter. On 11" April the reminder was given to the same email and

CTC tried to reach him to his cell number but his number was not responding. The UCPO is not in field and he is continuously absent



from field activity, therefore, it is recommended to conclude his employment contract on account of his consistent absenteeism

from field without any information. Email correspondence and show cause letter is attached with this email for your reference.

Your kind approval is requested in the subject matter.

Regards,

Naveed Haider
Project Officer-PTPP
CTC - Sindh

Cell: 03408444500

From: SEID, Zahra [mailto:seidz@who.int]

Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 9:01 AM

To: Naveed Haider

Cc: DURRANI, Saima; ALI, Asif; naila@ctc.org.pk; ALI, Syed Imran; 'Raazia’
Subject: RE: [EXT] Leave request 5 working days

APPROVED

From: Naveed Haider <naveed@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Monday, 4 April 2022 2:45 PM

To: SEID, Zahra <seidz@who.int>

Cc: DURRANI, Saima <durranisa@who.int>; ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>; naila@ctc.org.pk; ALl, Syed Imran <alisyed@who.int>;
'Raazia' <raazia.rehman@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: RE: [EXT] Leave request 5 working days

Dear Dr Zahra,

Your kind approval is awaited in the below email.

Regards,

Naveed Haider
Project Officer-PTPP
CTC - Sindh

Cell: 03408444500

From: Naveed Haider [mailto:naveed@ctc.org.pk]

Sent: Friday, April 1, 2022 4:40 PM

To: 'Zahra'

Cc: 'DURRANI, Saima'; 'ALI, Asif'; 'naila@ctc.org.pk’; 'alisyed@who.int'; 'Raazia’
Subject: RE: [EXT] Leave request 5 working days

Dear Dr Zahra,


mailto:naveed@ctc.org.pk

It has been reported by the 10, that UCPO Abid Hussain after availing 5 days duty didn't join his duty on 21t March and he is still
absent from his duty without any infromation despite serval contact from his supervisor. Therefore, it is recommended to issue him

show cause letter followed by strict disciplinary action if his response is unsatisfactory.

Your kind comment/approval is requested in this regard.

Regards,

Naveed Haider
Project Officer-PTPP
CTC - Sindh

Cell: 03408444500

From: KHALID, Nadia [mailto:nkhalid@who.int]

Sent: Friday, April 1, 2022 10:10 AM

To: 'Abid Bizanjo'

Cc: SHEIKH, Ayaz Haider; sahibgulg@gmail.com; babarfaroog3@gmail.com; naveed@ctc.org.pk
Subject: RE: [EXT] Leave request 5 working days

Dear Abid

It has been noticed that after several reminder via emails, you are not responding and still you have not joined your duty
station. This is considered as non professional attitude as operation activities are compromised

Therefore, your case has been forwarded to HR Department for further actions as per SOPs.
@ Mr. Naveed , kindly look into this matter and proceed as per SOPs

Regards

Dr.Nadia Khalid

On 24 Mar 2022 11:24, Naveed Haider <naveed@ctc.org,pk> wrote:

Dear Dr Nadia,

Noted

Regards,

Naveed Haider

Project Officer-PTPP

CTC - Sindh
Cell: 03408444500


mailto:nkhalid@who.int
mailto:sahibgulg@gmail.com
mailto:babarfarooq3@gmail.com
mailto:naveed@ctc.org.pk
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From: KHALID, Nadia [mailto:nkhalid@who.int]

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 10:51 PM

To: Abid Bizanjo

Cc: SHEIKH, Ayaz Haider; sahibgulg@gmail.com; babarfaroog3@gmail.com; naveed@ctc.org.pk
Subject: Re: [EXT] Leave request 5 working days

Dear Abid

You have not joined your duty station on 21st March as you mentioned leave dates till 19th March 22
No request of further extension from your side and you are absent without any information, you are hereby directed to
explain your reason of absence within 24 hours of receiving this email

@ Mr. Naveed, kindly look into this matter as per SOPs

Regards

Dr. Nadia Khalid
DDOSO Malir

On 14 Mar 2022 09:18, "KHALID, Nadia" <nkhalid@who.int> wrote:
Approve as per SOPs

On 13 Mar 2022 19:50, Abid Bizanjo <abidbizanjo5@gmail.com> wrote:
Respected Madam i am going balochistan for CZN Marriege cemony i request to i need leave 5 woking days 14 March 2022
to 19 March 2022

Kindly accept my leave request

UCCO baber will b oic and will look after work
thank u

Best regard

UCPO Abid Hussain

UC_5 Sharafi Goth Landhi Town
Cell No 0345-2082741
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